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DATE: MAY 17, 2001 e, =
oz
TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYGY Q:J -
1ind
FROM: DIVISION OF REGULATORY OVERSIGHT (T.WILLIAMS) 77
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (ELLIOTT) cgﬁg % %/
RE: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF TRANSFER OF CONTROL OF AN
INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY
AGENDA: 05/29/01

CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

010376.RCM

Please place the following Request for Approval of Transfer of
Control of an Interexchange Telecommunications Company on the
consent agenda for approval

DOCKET NO. 010376-TI - Notification of corporate restructure
and reorganization whereby CommuniGroup, Inc. (holder of IXC
Certificate No. 5726) is now the holding company of its wholly
owned operating subsidiary, CommuniGroup of Jackson,

request for approval of transfer of and name
Certificate 5726 from CommuniGroup,
Jackson,

Inc., and
Inc.
Inc. d/b/a CommuniGroup

change on
to CommuniGroup of

Note: This is a reorganization and name change only. The
company will maintain the same tariff on file with this
Commission. The Commission is vested with jurisdiction on
this matter pursuant to Sections 364.335 and 364.33
Statutes.
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